Project No. 10.10.1398

ADDENDUM NO. 2

TO THE BID DOCUMENTS FOR THE
SAN MORITZ PREFABRICATED RESTROOM PROJECT
AT
24746 SAN MORITZ

The following changes and/or additions shall be made to the plans and/or specifications. All
other requirements of the contract documents shall remain the same. The Bidder shall

acknowledge receipt of the addendum by inserting its number and date in the Bid Proposal.

Question and Answer:

Q: What type of pipe is the existing sewer?
A. Pipe type is unknown. See “CONTRACTOR NOTES — SEWER” Sheet C1.3
Q: Is there a tree protection program?

A. No

Q: Can the street "San Moritz" be closed for utility crossing?

A. The contractor shall be responsible for acquiring an encroachment permit from San
Bernardino County Public Works. The contractor shall provide all required traffic control at no
added cost to the County. You may discuss complete or partial road closures with San

Bernardino County Public Works when the encroachment permit is being acquired.

Q: Is there a rock clause if boulders are encountered?

A. Please reference the soil report. If rocks are found the contractor shall remove them if
required at no added cost to the County.
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Q: Is there a disposal location for spoils on-site, if so, how far from the work area?

A. The Contractor will be responsible for removing all construction debris and spoils from site.

Using an authorized waste management facility at no added cost to the County.

End of Addendum No. 2

Don Day, Director

Project and Facilities Management Department

San Bernardino County

Project and Facilities Management Department
385 N Arrowhead Avenue, Third Floor

San Bernardino, CA 92415-0184
https://pfm.sbcounty.gov

DATE: July 3, 2024
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